

To: Bandele Adepoju
E-Mail: compliancegroup@wirelessseismic.com
From: Doug Young
Date: April 22, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File #0074-EX-ML-2016

Message:

1. You have requested confidentiality for the form itself. As a matter of policy, we will not withhold from public any information necessary for interference mitigation. This includes applicant name, contact info, location, frequency and power, all of which are contained within the form. If there is nothing in the form itself that cannot be released to the public, state this.
2. Your confidentiality justification exhibit is marked confidential. This exhibit must be visible to the public. If there is anything in this exhibit that is confidential, request that it be deleted from the application and submit a new one which does not contain any such information. If the current confidentiality justification exhibit does not contain any confidential material, state that we can mark it as non-confidential.
3. State which section number of Part 15 each frequency band will comply with. If some frequencies will not comply with Part 15, but will be used elsewhere in the world and you have a need to test them in the USA, identify those frequencies.
4. I question your data entry for bandwidths since the bandwidth for each frequency band is the width of the entire band. Is the signal really as wide as the entire band? See 47CFR2.202 <http://bit.ly/26km3Ud> for description of bandwidth.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 22, 2016 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 32024